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c: Sarah Madland, Recreation and Parks Department 

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
TO: Phil Ginsburg, General Manager, Recreation and Parks Department 
 Margaret McArthur, Recreation and Parks Commission Liaison 
 
FROM: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, 

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee, 
Board of Supervisors 

 
DATE:  April 25, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following proposed legislation, introduced by Supervisor Yee on 
April 17, 2018: 
 

File No.  180394 
 

Resolution urging the Recreation and Park Commission to remove the 
name of Julius Kahn from the playground located at West Pacific Avenue 
and Spruce Street; and to rename the playground to recognize the value of 
immigrants and multicultural diversity to the City of San Francisco. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 










